Public Works Department Telephone: 519-845-0801
789 Broadway Street, Box 3000 Toll-free: 1-866-324-6912
Wyoming, ON NON 1T0 Fax: 519-845-3872

Date: May 22, 2025

NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION

Attention: Residents/Business Owners

Re: Road Rehabilitation Adjacent to Your Property
County Road 79 (Nauvoo Road) from Lasalle Line to the south limit of the
Town of Watford.

The County of Lambton will be commencing with extensive road improvements in the
vicinity of your residence/business. This work will consist of shoulder gravel removal, curb and
gutter removal and replacement, surface asphalt removal, road recycling operations followed by
paving operations and then placement of new granular shoulder material (County Forces).

Green Infrastructure Partners (GIP) was awarded the contract and is the general contractor for
this work. GIP has advised the County that they intend to commence the Recycling Operations
the week of June 2, 2025. This project is expected to be completed (paved and painted) within 2
months of the actual start date (weather permitting).

Upon completion of the recycling operations, the recycled material must be allowed to cure prior
to paving of the new surface asphalt. This may result in a period of inactivity between processes
but is necessary and anticipated within the overall scope of this work. Paving operations are
expected to commence within three weeks of the completion of the road recycling (weather
permitting).

These operations will require temporary lane closures on a daily basis while curb, milling,
recycling, paving and shouldering work is being completed. All lanes will be open when work is
not taking place. Please be careful when driving within the construction limits. Speed
limits will be reduced until the project is completed and new shoulder gravel is in place.

Please be aware that at times it may be difficult to access your property, but we will do everything
possible to minimize the inconvenience.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
We appreciate your cooperation and patience regarding this project.

Sincerely,
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Glen Millar, P.Eng
Construction Supervisor, Public Works
(519) 845-0801 ext. 5311 or (519) 381-5288
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